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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Dom w 7 3 3M7A7920 Norfolk Avenue O E. M"NMbBethesda, Maryland 20814

Re: Alabama Power Company (Joseph M. Farley
Nuclear Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2),
Operating Licenses Nos. NPF-2 and NPF-8

Dear Dr. Denton:

Enclosed is a " Memorandum of Alabama Power Company In Response
To Request of Alabama Electric Cooperative, Inc. For Enforcement
Action", together with certain affidavits appended thereto. This
responds to the request for enforcement action submitted by Alabama
Electric Cooperative, Inc. and dated June 29, 1984, an.' is submit-
ted at this time pursuant to my telephone conversation with the
NRC's Chief Antitrust Counsel. Alabama Power Company will be
pleased to respond to any questions that you or your staff might
have regarding this material.

Although no formal service requirernents apply, we are mailing
copies of the enclosures to counsel for Alabama Electric Coopera-
tive, Inc. and the United States Department of Justice, the two
parties who have filed comments with the Commission in recent, re-
lated proceedings.
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Sincerely,
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Bouknight, Jr..

cc: Bennett Boskey, Esq.
D. Biard MacGuineas, Esq.
Melanie Stewart Cutler, Esq. |
John D. Whitler, Esq. I

Joseph Rutberg, Esq. |
Benjamin H. Vogler, Esq.
Argil L. Toalston g
James Lieberman, Esq.
Stephen G. Burns, Esq.
Secretary, Docketing and Services Section |
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